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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

Contract/Project Number 89022014-002 

 

Title/Description Design Professional Services for Streetcar Vehicle  

                       Procurements 

 

 

 
 

ISSUE DATE:  3-26-2019 

 
 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS: 

 

This Addendum addresses the following questions: 

 

Q1. Are there any requirements of ADA standards and conforming to LEED Gold standards 

along with Envisions ISI Rating and Certification? 

A1. No, please disregard this section of the RFQ/P.  This is not applicable to the 

qualifications submittal. 

  

Q2. Are the City’s required forms part of the 35-page limit? 

A2. No, the City’s forms are not included in the 35-page limit. 

  

Q3. Does the “Sustainability” section apply to this project, as this does not appear to be 

applicable to a rail vehicle procurement? 

A3. No, it does not apply. 

  

Q4. Must the DBE be certified by the Missouri Unified Certification Program? Our DBE 

subcontractor is certified in their home state of Wisconsin, as well as in the states of 

New York, Maryland, Washington, and Illinois.  Will they also have to get separate 

DBE certification in Missouri? 

A4. Yes, you must be certified in Missouri.   

  

Q5. Does the DBE have to be a Missouri-certified firm at time of bid submission, or at time 

of bid approval? 

A5. Yes, you must be certified prior to avoid being rejected. 

  

Q6. Is a sample insurance certificate required with the submittal? 

A6. No. 

  

Q7. “Documents Due Within 48 Hours of Bid Closing.” Please confirm whether the “Letter 

of Intent to Subcontract” and “Contractor Utilization Plan/Request for Waiver” are due 

to the City 48 hours after submission of our proposal. 
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A7. The Documents are due within 72-Hours versus 48-Hours. 

  

Q8. Confirm if the following are required with submittal.   

a. Page 115 of 136 of the RFQ/P: ATTACHMENT G: Non-Construction 

Subcontractors Listing 

b. Pages 116-117 of 136 of the RFQ/P: EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY 

VERIFICATION AFFIDAVIT 

c. Page 129 of 136 of the RFQ/P: SCHEDULE OF PARTICIPATION BY 

CONTRACTOR & SUBCONTRACTORS 

d. Page 131 of 136 of the RFQ/P: AFFIDAVIT OF LOWER-TIER 

PARTICIPANTS COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 285.500 RSMO, ET SEQ. 

REGARDING EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION 

e. Page 133 of 136 of the RFQ/P: CERTIFICATION OF LOWER-TIER 

PARTICIPANTS REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER 

INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 

f. Page 135 of 136 of the RFQ/P: CERTIFICATION OF LOWER-TIER 

PARTICIPANTS REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING 

A8. No, none of those are due. 

  

  

  

 

 
 

 


